Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
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Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov

For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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Barnett, Brandi_M (DPS)

_ — I =
From: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 2:34 PM
To: Barnett, Brandi M (DPS); Foster, Charles R (DPS); O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)
Subject: FW: DataMaster Instrument

From: Yabut, Arwin A (DOT)

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 8:59 AM

To: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)

Cc: Westlake, Derrick M (DOT); Farmer, Michael A (DOT); Holler, Douglas W (DOT)
Subject: RE: DataMaster Instrument

Good Morning Toxicology Staff,

After re-booting the system this morning and conducting a VOC. The DataMaster is working as normal. I also tightened
the connection on the back. I completed two tests and both times the DataMaster was operational as normal and reading
air flow just fine. No further assistance needed.

Thanks

Officer Yabut

Anchorage Airport Police & Fire

From: Yabut, Arwin A (DOT)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 4:18 PM
To: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)
Cc: Westlake, Derrick M (DOT); Farmer, Michael A (DOT); Holler, Douglas W (DOT)
Subject: DataMaster Instrument

Good Evening Toxicology Staff,
Our DataMaster DMT is out of service at this time. It is currently not reading air flow when administering a sample test.
Our latest sample provided on 05/06/2017 1133hrs was graphed with an alcohol line, however, there was no Flow Rate.
We recently tested the instrument today and it would not register any breath provided by our officer. I assume it may be
the tube but not sure. Please advice what you would like us to do?
Officer Yabut

Anchorage Airport Police & Fire




